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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL LEGISLATORS
ALL TOWN SUPERVISORS
ALL NEWS MEDIA

FROM: VICTORIA A. FABELLA, CLERK
ULSTER COUNTY LEGISLATURE

DATE: JANUARY 16, 2014

RE: SPECIAL SESSION OF THE ULSTER COUNTY LEGISLATURE

At the direction of Chairman John R. Parete, a Special Session of the Ulster County Legislature will
be held on Wednesday, January 22, 2014 at 9:00 PM in the Legislative Chambers, 6th Floor,
Ulster County Office Building, 244 Fair Street, Kingston, New York.

The purpose of the Special Session is to consider legislation regarding the extension of the 1% sales

and compensating use tax.

Please note the schedule of events for the evening includes the following:

5:30 PM

6:15 PM
6:30 PM

7:15PM

8:15 PM
9:00 PM
VAF:kjb

Legislative Programs, Education, & Community Services Committee -
Karen L. Binder Library, 6" FI., COB

Energy & Environment Committee - Surrogates Court, 3" Fl., COB

Public Works & Capital Projects Committee - Karen L. Binder Library, 6™
Fl., COB

Caucus (*Note — There will be no Caucus on January 23, 2014.)
Democrats — Karen L. Binder Library, 6" FI., COB
Republicans — Surrogate’s Court, 3 FI., COB

Ways & Means Committee - Karen L. Binder Library, 6" FI., COB
Special Session — Legislative Chambers, 6" FI., COB



